
From:
To:
Cc: ; 
Subject: Re: Wholesale market review: query
Date: Monday, 1 November 2021 1:21:39 pm

Hi Andy,

Thanks for the clarification re workshops. Also wondering whether the EA has considered
cross-submissions given the significance of the topics, and the inevitable, strongly binary
view-points you will hear?

I will get back to you re timing for a bilateral, if that is ok. You’ll appreciate the ‘we’ can
be a bit fluid as I am still teeing up who I will be doing what for etc.

Kind regards,

Robert Allen
Allen Consulting
+

From: Andy Doube 
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 12:52 PM
To: Robert Allen
Cc: ; 
Subject: RE: Wholesale market review: query
 
Hi Robert
 
We are not intending to hold workshops as such, but rather dedicated one on one consultation
meetings over the consultation period.
 
There are a range of meetings already arranged. When you say ‘we’ is there someone in
particular you’re referring to?
 
Rgds Andy
 

From: Robert Allen  
Sent: Friday, 29 October 2021 10:22 am
To: Andy Doube 
Subject: Wholesale market review: query
 
Hi Andy.
 
Could you let me know if the EA is intending to hold a workshop on the wholesale market
review? Or otherwise, who should we meet with at the EA to discuss? We have a few questions
etc.
 
Thanks muchly,
 

Robert Allen
Andy Doube
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Robert Allen
Allen Consulting
+
"The information contained in this transmission is confidential. It is intended for the
named addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or
take any action in reliance upon this transmission."
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